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Kay Flynn 

To: Paula Isler; Ray Kennedy 

Subject: RE: 041168-TX 

thanks. 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2005 2:37 PM 
To: Kay Flynn; Ray Kennedy 
Subject: RE: 041168-TX 

This is OK. 

From: Kay Flynn 

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2005 2:33 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Cc: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: 041168-TX 

Is the title below correct? 

Request for approval of transfer of CLEC Certificate No. 5638 from 
NuVox Communications, Inc. to NewSouth Holdings, Inc. effective 
December 31, 2004, and for name change on Certificate No. 5638 from 
NewSouth Holdings, Inc. to NuVox Communications, Inc., effective 
March 1, 2005. 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Friday, February 18, 20059:05 AM 
To: Kay Flynn; Matilda Sanders 

Cc: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: 041168-TX 
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It is a mult-step process. The first step is transfer from NuVox to NewSouth and the name would change to NewSouth (whether or 
not NewSouth would be a different company code, we in CMP are not sure - but we believe it would be). The second step, it 
would then tranfer to NuVox and the name would change from NewSouth to NuVox. From a practical standpoint, the middle step 
was only done to satisfy some legal/technical requirement of the requestor. Ultimately, the final name would be the same as the 
original name on the certificate. The final NuVox name would, however, be a different company code from the original NuVox 
company because the orignal NuVox company went out of business and a new company with the same name was formed. 

From: Paula Isler 

Sent: Friday, February 18, 20058:29 AM 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Cc: Hong Wang; Rose Thompson; Nonnye Grant 

Subject: RE: 041168-TX 

I didn't have anything to do with that. The PSC Consent template gave me two choices - transfer and name change or transfer of 
control. I felt transfer and name change was more appropriate. 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2005 8:21 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Cc: Hong Wang; Rose Thompson; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: 041168-TX 
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Paula, this is Kay e-mailing from Matilda's computer. they're moving mine at the moment, so i'm making do. 

we're working on the agenda. on this rec, it mentions, in addition to the transfer, a name change. 

we currently have the docket set up just as a transfer, based on your e-mail back in December, and i'm wondering what the name 
change would be? when a cert is transferred, it would normally just begin to operate under the name the cert was transferred to. is 
something other than that happening here? 

Kay 
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